Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:49 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: AIM Admin Support; Joanne Yong Lai Fong

Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24006795MFCT/CCPL)

Attachments: 8A. JOBSHEET.pdf; NOA - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNC2768Z & SHB3047R (MS First

Capital), DOA: 30/07/2024

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached documents for survey assignment.

----- Original Message-----

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MT00017845 is Approved

Insured Vehicle No : SHB3047R

TP Vehicle No  :SNC2768Z

Claim No : D24006795MFCT

Workshop Name  : AUTOMOBILE INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT PTE LTD
Our Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions : Without Prejudice

SUBMIT ESTIMATE

Created By : JOANNTAN

Verified By : JOANNEYO

Approved By : JOANNEYO

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.



